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Rivera, Maribel

From: , corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 3:48 PM

To: 'Gisela Fasco'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change/Tango Tange Aviation, LL.C / Doc. No. L 11000062847
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you for your email.
The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update,

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you rsceived fram our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Gisela Fasco [mailto:gfasco@broadandcassel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Jupe 14, 2011 2:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change/Tango Tango Aviation, LLC / Doc. No. L 11000062847

Please update your records to reflect a new principal and mailing address for the Tango Tango Aviation, LLC, Doc. No.
L11000062847 as follows:

837 5™ Ave. S., Suite 200
Naples, FL. 34102

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Regards,

Gisela

HOMEIIVCARD
AL AT
Gisela Fasco

FLORIDA REGISTERED PARALEGAL
2 SOUTH BISCAYNE BLvD.
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BROAD v CASSEL TELEPHONE:
T ineniva e 305.373.9400
FACSIMILE:

305.373.9443

DIRECT LiNE: 305.373.9419

DIRECT FACSIMILE: 305.995.6410

E-MalL: GFASCO@BROADANDCASSEL, COM
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